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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 4:43 PM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: ANG Yvonne; WANG Peter; NG Matthew; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value - SGE6398D - SBMOOH1S - Date of accident on 12.05.18
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGE 6398D is $134K-$136K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 10:51 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; 'Collin Wong' <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>; edna.lee@a-pac.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg>; Survey Admin4
<surveyadmin4@fta.com.sg>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>;
sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>; Ashwin
<ashwin@rta.com.sg>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; NG Matthew
<matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value - SGE6398D - S8MOOH1S - Date of accident on 12.05.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Kitty Teo kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department \

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

redefining /insurance



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Do ilshe

_ Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC CM)
Owner ID: 4649H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGE6398D
Vehicle to be Exported i No e
intended De-reglstratlon Date: 18 May 20%8
~ Vehicle Make: TOYOTA ]
 Vehicle Model: LEXUS ES250 LUXURY A/T S/R
Primary Colour Black o
) ManufactunngYear ) 2015
Engine No.: B 2ARF098594 h
" Chassis No.: JTHBJ1GG302087376
Maximum Power Output 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $40,884.00
) 'Orlgmal Reglstratlon Date 77777 27 Oct 2015
First Registration Date: 27 Oct 2015 .
; A Transfer Count: 0
© Actual ARF Paid: $49,238.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
7 PARF Ellglblhty S Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Oct 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: © $36,928.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:  260ct 2025
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp) ‘
i COE Penod(Years) 10 o
- QP Paid: $59,889.00
COE Rebate Amount: $44,546.00 N
Total Rebate Amount: $81,474.00

The information contamed herem is correct as at 18 May 2018

OK

iﬁ/#é()lgr
iél%%?(M%v

De,{; :

My 134k -1 K



5/18/2018 Used LEXUS Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREi

. 3/2010 Benz €18 antgarde At $42800. ] ) |
Post an Advertisement /2010 Benz C130K Avantgarde At $42800 | & #Lake View ; 1
| ise it at j e W ¥ Credit Pte Ltd e |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Ohe € ahre € E
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low pdces_ guaranteed -
Or Skart Tarm L ; > Specialist in Japanesecars &
Bellamy Trading > Easy loan approval a
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =3
[ Browse by Category ¥ | [ Sort by Date Posted v |20 results/page ¥ |
4 vehicles |LEXUS ES250 | )
Make Maodel ) Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection LEXUS ES250 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Lexus ES250 Luxury = N.A 30-Apr-2015 2,494 cc 42,845 km Luxury Available
Auction Closing Time: 23rd May 2018 at 05:00 PM
Tender Applicable For Business Entities Only. Total Rebate Amount As At 31/05/2018 Is $89,893, Road Tax Due On 29/10/2018. TN ER 3
Posted: 16-May-2018  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES250, Lexus ES250, Lexus, ES250, Used Lexus
Lexus ES250 Luxury $132,800 $15,310 fyr 26-Jun-2015 2,494 cc 45,000 km Luxury Available
5 Years Borneo Warranty And Servicing Package. 1 Owner. Sonic Titanium Paintwork With Black Interior, Comes With Panoramic
Roof/Navigation/Ventilated Seats. Well Maintained And Regularly Groomed. Cont...
Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-May-2018  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES250, Lexus ES250, Lexus, ES250, Used Lexus
Lexus ES250 Luxury $133,800 $15,460 /yr 24-Jun-2015 2,494 cc 66,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner,Full Serviced Histories With Agent,5 Years Warranty,Flexible Loan Package,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In,Personal
Accident Benefit Of $10,000 And Accidental Medical Reimbur...

Faster Auto Trading
Posted; 29-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES250, Lexus ES250, Lexus, ES250, Used Lexus

Lexus ES250 $135,000 $17,210 fyr 13-Jan-2015 2,494 cc 52,000 km Luxury Available
1 Careful Owner, Accident Free. Excellent Condition. Beautiful Brown Interior Leather Matched With Black Exterior, High Trade In And Financing

Available. [TEREMITH AL ]

Iy
I\.._

Posted: 25-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES250, Lexus ES250, Lexus, ES250, Used Lexus

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Motle . Price Depreciation Jate . EngCap Mileage .. Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads | 20 '§ results/page

|
et

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, kixury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used LEXUS, LEXUS Singapore, used LEXUS Singapore, used LEXUS, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used LEXUS Singapare. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price fists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapare jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, ferum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithims that are believed by sqCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sqCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=LEXUS&MMO=ES2508RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 7M1
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| FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

[ No obligations and it's FREE!
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